From: Tamme Hardi <Hardi. Tamme@enersense.com>

Sent: 23 November 2023 15:48:50

To: Laane-Harjumaa

Cc:

Subject: Vetelpaaste jaama elektrivorgu Umberehituse projekti asendiplaani kooskdlastamine

Tere

Oleme projekteerimas Vaana-Jdesuu kiilas, Harku vallas, Harjumaal, vetelpddste jaama elektrivdrgu imberehitamist RMK-le kuuluvale
Keila metskond 28 (19801:001:4425 ) kinnistul. Olemasolev 6hukaabel asendub maakaabliga.
Palun kooskdlastada projektlahendus. Manusena lisatud projekti asendiplaan.

Lugupidamisega
Hardi Tamme
Projektijuht

P&hja piirkond
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This e-mail and any attachments hereto are confidential and intended only for a specific individual and purpose. It may contain information
which is privileged or otherwise protected against unauthorized disclosure or communication. If you are not the mtended recipient, please
notify (telephone or e-mail) the sender immediately and delete this message and any attachments from your system without producing,
distributing or retaining copies thereof or disclosing its contents to any other person. Thank you.
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